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Fw: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR
Jennifer Bolton

to:

Planning

21/08/2020 09:36

Hide Details

From: Jennifer Bolton/CEXEC/STHMBC

To: Planning@sthelens.gov.uk

Hi,

Could this go on-line as 'SHELL' consultee comment.
Thanks

Jen

Jennifer Bolton

Senior Planning Officer
Development Control
St Helens Council
01744 676184

From: Palmer, Robin <r.palmer@penspen.com>

Sent: 20 August 2020 16:18

To: Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR

Our Ref: 20/N/0537

Shel Uk have no comment to make on this application, other than if successful, could you please ask the
developer to contact this office prior to any excavations

Robin Palmer
Planning and Support Officer

Penspen | Unit 2, Kirkby Lonsdale Business Park, Kirkby Lonsdale, Cumbria. LA6 2HH
T +44 (0) 15396 24197 | M +44 (0) 7734857544
W www.penspen.com | E r.palmer@penspen.com

From: jenniferbolton@sthelens.gov.uk <jenniferbolton@sthelens.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 August 2020 11:22

To: Palmer, Robin <r.palmer@penspen.com>

Subject: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR

Please find attached a consultation in relation to the above application Yours Sincerely, Miss Jennifer Bolton
Senior Planning Officer

"This e-mail and any file transmitted with it are confidential, subject to copyright and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy and delete the message and all copies from your
computer. The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or other legal duty.
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Any views or opinions expressed within this email are those of the author and may not necessarily reflect
those of the Authority. No contractual arrangement is intended to arise from this communication."

i Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments.

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it by
mistake please notify the sender by return E-mail and delete this message from your system. Any
unauthorised use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly prohibited. Please note that E-
mails are susceptible to change.

The Penspen Group shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. The Penspen
Group does not guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that this
communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference.

This Email is for discussion purposes only and cannot be used to create a binding contract.

The following UK companies within the Penspen Group and any electronic communication sent on behalf of
any of them, are subject to the provisions of the UK Companies Act 2006;

THE PENSPEN GROUP LIMITED (Company Number : 980600) Registered Office: 3 Water Lane,
Richmond, Surrey, TW9 1TJ Registered in England and Wales (VAT No; 239 7770 19)

PENSPEN LIMITED (Company Number: 584446) Registered Office: 3 Water Lane, Richmond, Surrey, TW9
1TJ Registered in England and Wales (VAT No; 239 7770 19)

MANCHESTER JETLINE LIMITED (Company Number: 2392093) Registered Office: 3 Water Lane,
Richmond, Surrey, TW9 1TJ Registered in England and Wales (VAT No; 239 7770 19)

PENSPEN PROCESS LTD (Company Number: 01947242) Registered Office: 3 Water Lane, Richmond,
Surrey, TW9 1TJ Registered in England and Wales (VAT No: 239 7770 19)

Penspen Singapore Pte. Ltd (Company Number 200822325Z7) Registered Office: 1 Marina Boulevard, #28-00
One Marina Boulevard, Singapore 018989, Registered in Singapore

Penspen is also the trading name of the following companies;

The Penspen Group limited (Company Number : 980600) Registered Office: 3 Water Lane, Richmond,
Surrey, TW9 1TJ Registered in England and Wales (VAT No; 239 7770 19)

Penspen Limited (Company Number: 584446) Registered Office: 3 Water Lane, Richmond, Surrey, TW9 1TJ
Registered in England and Wales (VAT No; 239 7770 19)

Penspen International Limited, incorporated in Hong Kong, registered office: 31/F, Tower Two, Times
Square, 1 Matheson Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong, reg no: 127420

Manchester Jetline Limited (Company Number: 2392093) Registered Office: 3 Water Lane, Richmond,
Surrey, TW9 1TJ Registered in England and Wales (VAT No; 239 7770 19)

Penspen Corporation. incorporated in Texas, registered office: 16430 Park Ten Place Suite 550. Houston.
Texas. 77084

Penspen (Services) Limited and Penspen Limited (Thailand), registered in Thailand, operating office:
Permpoon Building, 5th Floor, 32 Soi Sukhumvit 87, Bangchak, Phrakanong, Thailand, 10260

Penspen S.A. de CV and Servicios de Ingenieria y Proyectos Latam, S.A. de CV, registered in Mexico,
operating office: Samarkanda 306, piso 3 Col. Tabasco 2000, Villahermosa, CP 86035, Tabasco
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